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Kori Jock

From: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan <marketing@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Urgent COVID-19 Help Needed

Dear Kori, 

I don’t normally share concerns with you like this, but these are challenging times. 

COVID-19 is devastating our families’ incomes and upending daily life for our 
Littles. In these times of fear and anxiety, a trusted mentor and team championing 
their children’s health and success is more important than ever. 

Please make a gift today to support our Littles and Bigs through this crisis. 

 

With school cancelled, Jenelle was worried about where her daughter, Little Sister 
Tamara, would get lunch. Their Match Support Specialist helped Jenelle problem 
solve in the crisis and find food that Jenelle was able to access. 

Your gift today will help us keep our virtual doors open to provide support for 
families like Jenelle’s who might otherwise be facing this alone. 

Tamara is just one Little on our caseload. There are 457 others who are also 
facing the devastation of this pandemic. Our Match Support Specialists serve as 
a hub for hundreds of families—providing resources for those who may be affected 
by loss of income, food insecurity, lack of healthcare, and anxiety due to the 
uncertainties related to COVID-19. 

Our budget did not account for cancellation of the Bowl for Kids’ Sake events and 
the revenue disruption COVID-19 has presented. But even as we shelter in place, 
we’re still meeting kids’ needs. 

Please make a gift today to help keep Tamara and Jenelle and other families 
connected to their Bigs and the other resources our staff provide. 

handmade undies that put a party in your pants
Media Kit

Handcrafted in Kalamazoo, Michigan | Contact La Vie en Orange:  kori@korijock.com | 248.830.0843 | korijock.com

Postage 
here

<<ADDRESSEE>>
<<Address Line 1>>
<<Address Line 2>>
<<City>>, <<State>> <<Zip>>

GIVE TODAYGIVE TODAY

3501 Covington Road
Kalamazoo, MI 49001

IMPACT TOMORROW

OF SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN

P O R T F O L I O

KORI JOCK



COVID-19 EMERGENCY APPEAL
C A M PA I G N  D E S I G N  &  C O P Y

Background
As the March 2020 COVID-19 shut down 
was extended, we knew it would affect 
BBBS’ revenue. We had canceled 3 peer-to-
peer fundraisers and anticipated moving a 
summer gala as well. It was the perfect time 
to encourage online giving, which hadn’t 
previously seen much traction due to our 
dependence upon special events.

Concept
An emergency appeal is something you 
only do sparingly. They motivate donors, 
but can also erode donor trust (“Why are 
you always in crisis?”).

I crafted a personal letter from our CEO, 
with no banner image (starker than our 
e.newsletters). The several “Donate” buttons 
encouraged giving no matter how far they 
read (or didn’t read).

I resent with different subjects to people 
who hadn’t previously opened the message. 
I included a suggested donation of $33 for 
non-donors, to bump them past $25.

Results
In the first 3 hours, we raised over $3,000: 
astronomical online giving for our agency. 
Before the next appeal a month later, we 
raised more than $13,000 from 104 people.
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
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Thank you for your generous support in this time of need. 

Gratefully, 

Amy Kuchta 
CEO 

 
 

 

 

3501 Covington Rd., Kalamazoo, MI 49001 
Phone 269-382-6800   

Email: AmyKuchta@bbbsmi.org 

View in Browser | Unsubscribe 

  

Warning: This email originated from outside of Big Brothers Big Sisters. Do 
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
are expecting the message. 



ANNUAL AGENCY VIDEO
CO N C E PT  &  PR OJ ECT  M G M T.

Background
Each year, local storytelling company, 
Rhino, creates a video to help BBBS tell 
its stories. Each video’s World Premiere 
happens at an annual gala. 

These videos are made in collaboration 
with multiple agency departments.

2020 Concept
How are 3 matches weathering the 
pandemic and staying connected, despite 
social distancing?

Each match talked about representation 
through the production process, which 
Rhino then wove into this beautiful story. 
The video went Big-Brothers-Big-Sisters-of-
America-viral, and BBBSA wanted to release 
a version for nationwide use. 

I coordinated with each of the 3 matches 
and the Littles’ parents/guardians for the 
nationwide release. It was important to 
Javon, in particular, that edits were made so 
that agencies who aren’t doing equity work 
weren’t able to take credit for the work for 
which he had praised BBBS of SWMI.

Skills Featured
•	 Project management
•	 Some producing (I was onsite for 

each of the filming sessions and 
helped Rhino draw out some BBBS 
brand language from the subjects.)

•	 Editing feedback
•	 Partnership management (Rhino, 

each match)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_laUg1CXS8o


... Big Brothers Big Sisters (BBBS) “a 
partnership” between the parent, the Big, and 
BBBS. Charyl adds that BBBS staff regularly 
give her activities ideas and helped her feel 
comfortable when she and Sammy first met.

Having a Big in your corner can make all the 
difference. After just a year of being matched 
with a mentor, Littles like Sammy have 
stronger relationships with peers and family, 
and increased self-confidence.

<<1st Merge Sentence Page 2>> Research 
shows that social isolation, like what we’re 
experiencing due to COVID-19, can negatively 
impact physical and mental health. 

GIVE TODAY 
IMPACT TOMORROW

When you make a gift today, you empower resilience in Southwest Michigan’s Littles. 

The broad impact of the pandemic isn’t known but your support helps youth during this 
traumatic time. And for Littles Sammy, one more constant they have been able to rely on,  
is their friendship with their Big.

<<Gift String Merge Sentence>> 

Make a gift now and your donation will be matched dollar for dollar up to $40,000 by the  
Stavros Niarchos Foundation. 

Please make a gift now to make a big difference in a Little’s future. 

In gratitude,

Amy Kuchta 
CEO and Big Sister to Chloe

Big Sister Charyl and Little Sister Sammy 
at the park enjoying a socially distant visit.

Kalamazoo County • 3501 Covington Road • Kalamazoo, MI • 49001 • 269-382-6800
Calhoun County • 34 West Jackson Street, Suite 5A • Battle Creek, MI • 49017 • 269-964-7117

Toll Free 888-898-3001 • ThinkBigToday.org
Igniting the power and potential of youth in Kalamazoo, Allegan, Calhoun, and Van Buren counties.

END-OF-YEAR CAMPAIGN PART 1

C O P Y  &  C A M PA I G N  D E S I G N

Background
2020’s end-of-year fundraising campaign 
featured a match from the BBBS’ popular 
video referenced previously. 

BBBS of America provided “Empower 
Resilience,” “Give Big,” and “Give Today, 
Impact Tomorrow.” I took video and 
interview content, also interviewing Sammy’s 
mother, Meoshi. Meoshi, Sammy, and Charyl 
all participated in the editing process to 
ensure their comfort and confidence with 
the project and print piece, from which the 
rest of the copy/content was created.

Click any image for a link to the post on 
social or a pdf of the entire piece.

S O C I A LP R I N T  C O N T .
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GIVE BIG.GIVE BIG.
EMPOWER RESILIENCE

ONE DONATION 
ONE LITTLE’S POTENTIALDear <<Salutation>>,

“My Big Sister Charyl’s made it possible for me  
to think I can make it out of college and get a good 
life and a good job.”

Even as our community faces unprecedented stress 
and trauma from the pandemic, social unrest, and 
economic uncertainty, Little Sister Sammy is 
resilient and keeping an eye on her future.

She dreams of being an accountant. Sammy says, 
“I think it’s because of the way Charyl has grown, 
because she went to college and stuff and she 
made it out perfect, so I wanna grow up like that.”

<< Merge sentence page one>>

Sammy’s Mom Meoshi attributes Sammy’s 
resilience, in part, to her relationship with her 
Big Sister Charyl: “Sammy has learned that just 
because you’re going through something doesn’t 
mean you have to stay stuck there.”

Parents and guardians are involved in their child’s 
match from the beginning. Meoshi calls ...

<<Addressee>>
<<Address Line 1>>
<<Address Line 2>>
<<City>>, <<State>> <<Zip>>

Little Sister Sammy paints in  
the park with Big Sister Charyl

Each letter included 3 customizations: 
•	 Affirming an identity on page 1 

(donor, board member, Big, parent/
guardian of a Little, supporter, etc.); 

•	 Including first name(s) again on page 2;
•	 Including a gift string in relationship 

to their previous giving (if applicable), 
or asking for a first time gift at $X, $X, 
or $X level. 

https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/2020_Annual_Appeal_Letter-_final.pdf?v=1629776957
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158275896238736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158287370743736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158298317013736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158304415883736/
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Annual_Appeal_Outer_Envelope_2020_No_Bleed.pdf?v=1629776956
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/2020_Annual_Appeal_Letter-_final.pdf?v=1629776957
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Kori Jock

From: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan <amykuchta@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: One donation, one Little's potential, twice the impact of your gift

Dear {Preferred name}, 

“My Big Sister Charyl’s made it possible for me to think I can make it out of 
college and get a good life and a good job.” 

Even as our community faces unprecedented stress and trauma from the pandemic, social 
unrest, and economic uncertainty, Little Sister Sammy is resilient and keeping an eye 
on her future. 

She dreams of being an accountant. Sammy says, “I think it’s because of the way Charyl has 
grown, because she went to college and stuff and she made it out perfect, so I wanna 
grow up like that.” 

Thanks to supporters like you, Sammy and Charyl have been matched for over 
five years. 

When you donate now to support matches like Sammy and Charyl's, your gift will be matched 
dollar for dollar up to $40,000 by the Stavros Niarchos Foundation. 

DONATE NOW AND DOUBLE YOUR IMPACT  

Having a Big in your corner can make all the difference. After just a year of being matched 
with a mentor, Littles like Sammy have stronger relationships with peers and family, 
and increased self-confidence. 
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Kori Jock

From: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan <marketing@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 8:21 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Together we...

 

  

Dear {Preferred name}, 

In this time of uncertainty, a fundamental truth gives us hope - that we are bigger together. 
This year, the entire world has come together to stand up, help out, and give back. We’ve seen 
this in our community every day. 

Your support has provided access to additional community resources for hundreds of 
families we serve. Your support has kept our Littles, like Sammy, connected to their 
Bigs, like Charyl, both virtually, and when safe, in-person. You have given our professional 
staff the ability to continue defending the potential of children in Southwest Michigan. 

On Tuesday, Big Brothers Big Sisters is participating in #GivingTuesday, a global day of 
unity and giving. This crisis has had a huge impact on our annual fundraising events and 
looking forward to 2021, without your support, will impact our continued ability to 
ignite the power and promise of youth. 

Ways to gear up for #GivingTuesday: 

 Donate now and stand with us to defend potential. Your gift will be matched dollar for 
dollar, doubling your impact. 

 Follow us on Facebook for stories about your impact. 
 Forward this message to friends and family and encourage them to join the 

movement. 
 Sign up for a virtual volunteer information session and learn more about being a Big. 

Thank you for being a part of the Big Brothers Big Sisters team. 

Stay safe and healthy. 

With gratitude, 
  

END-OF-YEAR CAMPAIGN PART 2

M A S S  E M A I L S  C O N T .
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Kori Jock

From: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan <marketing@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 7:01 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: You Make a Big Difference

Thank you! Your support is keeping kids connected! 
 

Dear Kori, 

In a year of twists and turns, you have 
proven that we are Bigger Together. 

Your support has been a lifeline, 
keeping our Littles and their families 
connected to their Bigs and community 
resources, and empowering resilience. 

When the coronavirus crisis first started and 
we had to cancel fundraising events, you 
answered the call, providing support 
to keep our families connected to 
community resources like free food 
and computers. Read Angel and Sarah's 
story here. 

This summer, your support helped our Littles get ready for the school year, with some 
normalcy. 

Since the school year has started, and so many workplaces and schools are still working or 
learning remotely, your support has also helped us pivot. 

Historically, Big/Little matches in many of our programs have only been allowed to meet 
onsite at one of our business partner sites or school partners. 

With COVID-19 impacting the ability for matches to meet this way, all matches are 
transitioning to a model that allows them to meet virtually or one-on-one out in 
the community depending on State/CDC guidelines and comfort level of the Big, Little and 
Little's family. 

Social
Giving Tuesday also included a social 
component similar to the posts on the 
previous page. Posts are here:

•	 Giving Tuesday is next week
•	 Keep connections strong
•	 Look for Sammy’s story this month
•	 Give today, empower resilience
•	 Together we gave

M A S S  E M A I L S

Segmenting based on donor history, 
including date of last gift.

Again, click any image for a link to the 
post on social or a pdf of the entire piece.

Pre-Thanksgiving Warm Up

G I V I N G  T U E S D A Y

Blog
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Kori Jock

From: Amy Kuchta <amykuchta@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Kori, you...

Dear Kori, 

…#KeepKidsConnected. 

Today is #GivingTuesday, a global day of unity and giving. 

Thank you for your recent, generous support. You empower resilience and 
keep kids connected to their mentors, both in-person when safe and virtually. You 
also ensure our continued ability to support the children and families we serve 
every day. 

Today, you can join us by: 

1. Learning more. Sign up to learn more about becoming a Big Brother, Big
Sister or Big Couple.

2. Following. Please follow us on social media - Facebook, Instagram, Twitter
and LinkedIn - and invite your friends to do the same.

3. Sharing my video. I'm asking the community to stand with us to ignite the
power and promise of youth.
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Kori Jock

From: Amy Kuchta <amykuchta@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Thank you, Kori, you are...

Dear Kori, 

...keeping kids connected. 

Your support proves we are bigger together! 

Because of your support, our matches are continuing to meet from a 
distance, or outdoors, and are supporting each other more than ever through this 
unprecedented time. 

Watch this video to hear how some local Bigs are mentoring their Littles and 
empowering resilience too. 
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Thank you for making our work possible, 

Amy Kuchta 
Chief Executive Officer 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Give today, impact tomorrow

Dear {Preferred name}, 

Little Sister Sammy’s Mom, Meoshi, attributes Sammy’s resilience, in part, to her relationship 
with her Big Sister Charyl: “Sammy has learned that just because you’re going 
through something doesn’t mean you have to stay stuck there.” 

Sammy dreams of being an accountant. Even as our community faces unprecedented stress 
from the pandemic, Sammy is resilient and keeping an eye on her future. 

Sammy says, “...Charyl’s made it possible for me to think I can make it out of 
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

{Preferred name}, when you donate now, you empower local children’s 
resilience. 

DONATE NOW  

 The broad impact of the pandemic isn’t known, but your support helps youth during 
this traumatic time. And for Littles like Sammy, one more constant they have been able to 
rely on, is their friendship with their Big. 
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Kori Jock

From: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan <amykuchta@bbbsmi.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2020 12:00 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Your last chance to support mentoring in 2020

Dear {Preferred name}, 

This is Sammy. She wants to be an accountant. 

“My Big Sister Charyl’s made it possible for me to think I can make it out of 
college and get a good life and a good job.” 

Even as our community faces unprecedented stress from the pandemic, Little Sister 
Sammy is resilient and keeping an eye on her future. “...[Charyl] went to college and 
stuff and she made it out perfect, so I wanna grow up like that.” 

You can help young people like Sammy connect with mentors like Charyl. When you support 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan, you empower resilience.  

{Preferred name}, this is your last chance to give your year-end, tax-deductible gift. Please 
make your gift today. 

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
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 1:00 PM
To: Kori Jock
Subject: Thank you.

Dear Kori, 

You empower resilience. 

Little Sister Sammy dreams of being an accountant. She says, “I think it’s because of the way 
[my Big Sister] Charyl has grown, because she went to college and stuff and she made it out 
perfect, so I wanna grow up like that.” 

Sammy’s Mom, Meoshi, attributes Sammy’s resilience, in part, to her relationship with her 
Big Sister Charyl: “Sammy has learned that just because you’re going through 
something doesn’t mean you have to stay stuck there.” 

Thank you. Your support keeps our Littles, like Sammy, connected to their Bigs, like 
Charyl, both virtually, and when safe, in-person. 

Even after five fun years paired as Big and Little, Charyl and Sammy still find new and 
exciting activities to enjoy together. “…it feels really good to do something that Sammy has 
never done before, and just to see how much she loves it,” Charyl says. 

Having a Big in your corner can make all the difference. After just a year of being 
matched with a mentor, Littles like Sammy have stronger relationships with peers and family, 
and increased self-confidence.  

You make this possible. 

Thank you for being a part of the Big Brothers Big Sisters team. 

With gratitude, 

G I V I N G  T U E S D A Y  C O N T .

https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/One_Donation_One_Little_s_Potential_-_12_21_20.pdf?v=1629776956
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Together_we_11_27_20.pdf?v=1629776956
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/You_Make_a_Big_Difference_11.23.20.pdf?v=1629776956
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158229768978736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158232552238736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158234331028736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158239780648736/
https://www.facebook.com/BBBSMI1/photos/a.335550978735/10158241377463736/
https://www.bbbsmi.org/2020/12/01/givingtuesday/
https://www.bbbsmi.org/2020/11/27/get-geared-up-for-givingtuesday/
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Kori_you..._12_1_20.pdf?v=1629776956
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Thank_you._Kori_you_are..._12_2_20.pdf?v=1629776956
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Give_Today_Impact_Tomorrow_12_29_21.pdf?v=1629778768
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Your_last_chance_to_support_mentoring_in_2020_-_12_31_20.pdf?v=1629778768
https://cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/0942/6444/files/Thank_you._1_2_21.pdf?v=1629776956


KORIJOCK.COM
C O N T E N T

Background
Starting La Vie en Orange in 2011, I had no 
idea that it was weird to make underwear.

I built the business, my digital presence, 
and following over 8 years. Turning the 
website back on to share with you filled me 
up, even if some things are frozen in 2019, 
when I closed. 

It was vibrant, inclusive, and body- and sex-
positive. It was sustainable and paid contractors 
a living wage. It brought joy and whimsy 
into people’s pants, days, and the world.

Skills Featured
•	 Website planning and maintenance 

(used a pre-fab theme and 
incorporated my brand standards)

•	 Graphic design
•	 Copy writing (any guest writers to 

the blog are introduced in the first 
paragraph)

•	 Brand development (an artist helped 
choose my brand colors and fonts; logo 
and other brand elements created by me)

•	 Illustration in undies’ prints for the 
brand (unless a guest designer, as in 
the men’s Pride line is mentioned)

•	 Product photography
•	 Art direction
•	 Photo editing

Homepage

http://www.korijock.com
https://www.korijock.com/blogs/lavieenorange/a-little-yasss-for-your-ass
http://www.korijock.com


CONCEPT,  CONTENT,  DESIGN

Background
I regularly pitched national reporters story 
ideas about La Vie en Orange, garnering 
multiple instances of national media 
recognition. I prepared this media kit a few 
years in.

Skills Featured
•	 Graphic design
•	 Copy writing
•	 Public relations

See the full media kit here.

handmade undies that put a party in your pants
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Handcrafted in Kalamazoo, Michigan  |  kori@korijock.com  |  248.830.0843  |  korijock.com

Our Story
La Vie en Orange is a Kalamazoo, Michigan-based business that turns thrifted and 
formerly-favorite tees into undies that put a party in your pants. While we love 
bright, bold colors and cheeky handmade screen prints, we also love taking people’s 
old tees and turning them into their new favorite undies.

The process
Inspired by a family legacy of sewing 
undies, Kori Jock launched La Vie en Orange  
in 2011 after  5 years of repurposing tshirts 
into undies for herself.

Each pair of La Vie en Orange undies 
(lovingly called Upitees) is handmade and 
hand screen printed from a 100% cotton, 
repurposed tshirt. 

Tshirts are cut into undies size pieces, then 
screen printed before being sewn in our 
Michigan studio.

kORI jOCK 
Kori Jock has been called an “Underwear 
Farmer” (by a two-year-old at the Farmers’ 
Market) and an “Underwear Angel” (by a happy 
client). Mostly she just wants to make sure 
your undies fit well and that you feel fabulous 
from the moment you put them on. Inspired 
by a family legacy of sewing undies, she began 
repurposing tshirts into undies featuring bright 
colors, cheeky prints, and unmatched comfort. 
Studying fashion at Western Michigan 
University, she spent 8 years doing non-profit 
social justice work in Seattle and Kalamazoo, 
MI before starting a party in everyone’s pants.

about “La Vie en Orange”
“La Vie en Orange” is a play on the French 
“La Vie en Rose” which means looking at life 
through rose colored glasses or seeing this 
hyper-beautiful reality. La Vie en Orange is 
brighter, sunshinier, more optimistic. That’s 
how we look at life, and undies. 

These undies are for women and men who 
want to put more fun in their day. Women 
who see the sunny side of life, and aren’t 
afraid to skip if they feel like it, laugh long 
and loud, and find joy and wonder in the 
every day. Men who know that they deserve 
more fun in their wardrobe and day. Kori 
began making her own undies in 2006 and 
started sharing them with the world through 
La Vie en Orange in 2011.

E X C E R P T S  C O N T .

handmade undies that put a party in your pants
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Handcrafted in Kalamazoo, Michigan  |  kori@korijock.com  |  248.830.0843  |  korijock.com

save the day - selected products
She’ll feel like a superhero every time she gets dressed! Hand made and hand screen 
printed in the U.S.A. from 100% cotton, repurposed tshirts, these boy-cut for 
women undies will help your girl take on her day whether she’s rocking them under a 
pencil skirt for the 9-5, or actually taking on the baddies in real life.

Kapow Undies
MSRP $28

Whamm Undies
MSRP $28

Wonder Woman Inspired Undies
MSRP $28

MEDIA KIT

handmade undies that put a party in your pants
Media Kit

Handcrafted in Kalamazoo, Michigan | Contact La Vie en Orange:  kori@korijock.com | 248.830.0843 | korijock.com

E X C E R P T S

handmade undies that put a party in your pants
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Handcrafted in Kalamazoo, Michigan  |  kori@korijock.com  |  248.830.0843  |  korijock.com

fOR THE mEDIA
Story Angles 
Eco-friendly gifts

One of a kind gifts

Grad gifts

Repurpose tshirts beyond blankets/quilts

Creative spring cleaning

FAQs
HOW DO YOU KNOW YOUR SIZE?

If you know your size in another brand, you 
can check out our size chart to see what size 
would work best with us.

If you get your undies and they don’t fit, La 
Vie en Orange takes them back for custom 
alterations until they’re your perfect size. It’s 
our “Hot Booty Guarantee.” 

We’ll send a self-addressed stamped envelope 
your way to ship them back, and email about 
where the fit needs to be tweaked. We’ll ship 
them back within 3 weeks. If they fit, awesome. 
If not, we’ll repeat the process ‘til they’re perfect. 
If your want future undies, I’ll have your notes 
on file and and make them especially for you.

DO THEY SHRINK?

The cotton in the elastic will shrink a little bit, 
but the rubber in the elastic won’t (so they’ll 
still stretch as much). The cotton in the undies 
themselves is laundered and preshrunk. What 
you see is pretty much what you get!

WHY UNDIES?

Growing up, Kori’s Grandma made undies 
for her Dad and Grandpa, so handmade 
underwear was always just normal.

Even though Kori studied fashion design in 
college, she had trouble reconciling her art 
with the consumerism and environmental 
impact traditionally associated with it. 

Then came the “Eureka” moment when she 
was about a year out of school:  Undies are 
something pretty much everyone needs, so 
they’re not more “stuff.” 

Unless they don’t fit well, they’re usually 
something you buy and then frequently use.

We make underwear out of old tshirts 
because we believe that we already have 
more than enough, materially, and we’re  
passionate about finding creative ways to 
use and reuse materials sustainably. We 
make underwear out of old tshirts because 
we think about the impact that fashion 
has on the environment, our psyches, and 
future generations.

Images
For product or lifestyle photos, please send 
an email request to: kori@korijock.com.
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POSTCARD PROJECT
C O N T E N T

Background
NWIRP wanted to warm up its donors with a mailing before the next 
appeal. I connected with a local fine artist, Nathan Brutzman, who 
donated his time and talent developing layouts for the first 3 postcards.

They were so well-received that a donor had even hung them on 
their fridge! NWIRP used the concept for the next several postcards, 
which I laid out and drafted copy for.

Skills Featured
•	 Soliciting in-kind donations
•	 Photography (Sergio & Muktar)
•	 Photo editing
•	 Copy writing
•	 Client interviews
•	 Storytelling

S E L E C T E D  P O S T C A R D S

Muktar
I left Somalia for a lot of reasons. My father, my three 
brothers, my uncle were all killed. I didn't feel safe. There 
was no justice, a lot of corruption. In 2010 I came to the 
United States. I made my way through Cuba, Ecuador, 
Columbia, Panama, Costa Rica and Mexico before getting 
to the US.

Those first 24 hours here were the hardest of my life. We 
were put in a very cold room. All of our possessions were 
taken away. From California, we were sent to immigration 
detention in Tacoma, Washington. That’s where I spent the 
next four months. That’s where I met NWIRP. 

We looked forward to their visits. They tried to get the 
Somali community in this city together for us. They helped 
prepare our asylum cases. They made sure I got out of 
there. Their work, to be honest, was extraordinary. NWIRP 
is about helping people who need help. I really thank you 
guys. It helped knowing people cared.

Now that I'm here, ...I want to work in the medical field, 
doing something other people can benefit from.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 
  
 

  

 
 
 
 

 

postcard fronts

Sherezade
I was born and raised in Mexico City until I was ten. When 
my parents got divorced my mother decided to move to the 
U.S., to Sunnyside, WA. There, I went to school and got 
married when I was 18 years old. My marriage turned into 
an abusive relationship. One of the reasons I stayed was 
that I was undocumented. After 6 years I left, despite my 
status, because I wanted a better future for my son.

This spring I will graduate with a B.A. in Business 
Administration, with a concentration on Marketing. I have 
been President of a student organization that addresses 
some of the most pressing needs of our community.

NWIRP has played a key role in my life since the day I 
met them. Not only did they provide me with guidance and 
assistance through the legal process, NWIRP has given me 
the tools to attain a college education and empower others 
in my community. Most important of all I have a future with 
options for myself and my child.

postcard front


